Universita Commerciale
Luigi Bocconi

Via Sarfatti 23
20136 Milana

COMMITTEE FOR THE COMPARATIVE EVALUATION OF THE CONFERRAL
OF N.2 COLLABORATION CONTRACT AT THE IGIER RESEARCH CENTRE OF

BOCCONI UNIVERSITY

MINUTES

The evaluation committee composed of Prof. Nicola Gennaioli (President), Prof. Guido Tabellini
(Principal Investigator) and Prof. Nicola Pavoni (Secretary), nominated on 17 April 2020, prot.
n.24471 met on 19 May 2020 at 3:00PM.

We received N.15 applications:

FARINA Silvia

MARCOLIN Giacomo

003060 302 "3Q0

Bocconi

According to the regulations of the competition, the Committee has concluded that the

maximum scores to be allocated are as follows:

« 30 points out of of 100 for the evaluation of the CV, qualifications and publications?!

« 70 points out of 100 for the evaluation of the interview?

Only those candidates who achieve a score of at least 20 points for the evaluation of the
CV, qualifications and publications will be invited to interview.

Having evaluated the applications submitted, the Commission has allocated the

following scores:

[ Omissis

Omissis

TOTAL

Omissis

1 From 30 to 40 points, as per the Regulations

2 From 60 to 70 points, as per the Regulations.

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project




Bocconi

[ Omissis

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
Omissis For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
Omissis For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
FARINA Silvia POINTS 23 For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

POINTS O For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

| TOTAL | POINTS 23
Omissis For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
Omissis For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
Omissis For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

Omissis For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL Omissis
MARCOLIN Giacomo POINTS 23 For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

POINTS O For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

TOTAL POINTS 23




Bocconi

[ Omissis

Omissis

| TOTAL

Omissis

Omissis

Omissis

| TOTAL
Omissis

Omissis

Omissis

| TOTAL

Omissis

Omissis

| TOTAL
Omissis

Omissis

Omissis

TOTAL

Omissis

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

For the evaluation of the CV
and qualifications

For the evaluation of the
scientific publications and the
project

According to the criteria listed in the advertisement, the candidates Omissis
, Farina Omissis  Marcolin, Omissis have been admitted to the
interview that will take place on May 22, 2020 at 2:00pm.

The meeting concludes at 4:00PM.

The Committee confirms that the interview of the candidates OMissis :
Farina, OMIssi | Marcolin,Omissis took place on May 22, 2020 at
2:00pm via conference call.

The Commission asked the candidate Omissis a set of questions relating to his
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned her a score ofOmissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are Omissis

The Commission asked the candidate Omissis a set of questions relating to
his CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are®missis



Bocconi

The Commission asked the candidate Omissis a set of questions relating to
his CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are Omissis

The Commission asked the candidate OMissis 3 set of questions relating to his CV
and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are 90m|53|s 9.

The Commission asked the candidate Silvia Farina a set of questions relating to his CV
and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned her a score of 58 points.
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are 23+58=81.

The Commission asked the candidate©missis a set of questions relating to his
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate areOmissis

The Commission asked the candidate Giacomo Marcolin a set of questions relating to
his CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of 58 points.
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are 23+58=81.

The Commission asked the candidate Omissis i a set of questions relating to his
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are Omissis

The Commission asked the candidate©missis a set of questions relating to his
CV and about the main themes of the project indicated in the call.

At the end of the interview, and upon the departure of the candidate, the Committee,
unanimously expressed a positive evaluation and assigned him a score of Omissis
Therefore, the total points allocated to the candidate are Omissis

The Commission declares that all candidates meet the requirements for the position of
Research Assistant. The positions are assigned to Silvia Farina and Giacomo Marcolin,

having the higher scores. The other candidates may be contacted for any possible future
position being available on the project.

The meeting concludes at 4:00 pm.

Milan, May, the 22" 2020



Bocconi

Nicola Gennaioli

A &

Prof. Guido Tabellini

Prof. Nicola Pavoni

7
/ )

,—.Jf






